Protocol_SMTP. txt

/+++++++++ Server +H+++H+++/
220 jupiter.solar—system. tuis. ac. jp ESMTP Postfix

/+++++++++ Client +++++++++/
HELO solar—system. solar—-system. tuis. ac. jp

/+++++++++ Server +H+++H+++/
250 jupiter.solar—system. tuis. ac. jp

/+++++++++ Client +++++++++/
MAIL FROM:<iseki@solar-system. tuis. ac. jp>

/+++++++++ Server +H+++H+++/

250 Ok

/+++++++++ Client +++++++++/

RCPT TO:<iseki@star—dust. jp>

/+++++++++ Server +H+++H+++/

250 Ok

/+++++++++ Client +++++++++/

DATA

/+++++++++ Server +H+++H+++/

354 End data with <CR><LF>. <CR><LF>

/+++++++++ Client +++++++++/

Message—Id: <200904181012. AA00104@solar—system. solar—system. tuis. ac. jp>

/+++++++++ Client +++++++++/

From: iseki@solar—-system. tuis.ac. jp

Date: Sat, 18 Apr 2009 19:12:14 +0900

To: iseki@star—dust. jp

Subject: Re: =?1S0-2022-JP?B?GyRCJUY |0OSVIJWENhPCVrGyhC?=
In-Reply-To: <200904181003. AA00103@comet. star—dust. jp>
References: <200904181003. AA00103@comet. star—dust. jp>
MIME-Version: 1.0

X-Mailer: AL-Mail32 Version 1.13

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=iso-2022-jp

TARA—ILDRERL K.

iseki@star-dust. jp TAIFEEFELE:
DTRRMA—=JLEK
>

/+++++++++ Server +H++H+++/

250 Ok: queued as 506DDBA360

/+++++++++ Client +++++++++/

QuiT

/+++++++++ Server +H+++H+++/

221 Bye

/xxpkrkkkrkkk One session closed skxskskokkskskokkksk/

1/1 R=2



